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Submission

Name Organization Program Area or Admin Question Response

4/17/2024 TA 

Conference

Emiliano Bourgois-Chacon Dolores Street Community Services Program Area B: Industries of Opportunity – Worker Cooperative Program Program area specifies a goal of 40-60 clients to be served 

per 2-year grant. Our program serves closer to 10-20. Can 

we serve less than 40 clients over the two year grant cycle?

Per our RFP, we are seeking to serve between 40 – 60 clients over the two year 

grant cycle. Actual goals will be negotiated with providers and programs that 

are funded.  If you are proposing a lower service goal, your funding request 

should be submitted commensurate with that lower anticipated service level.

4/16/2024 Procurement 

email

Alice Cravens Heat of the Kitchen Program Area C: Industries of Opportunity – Youth and Young Adult Food Sovereignty Just double checking on the wording that this grant 

opportunity for Youth and Young Adult Food Sovereignty.

Is it designed to provide services solely to our American 

Indian population?

Please let us know if this also can serve San Francisco 

Youth ages 16-24.

As noted in the RFP, Program Area C invites proposals that "target outreach 

and recruitment efforts for American Indian youth and young adults ages 16-

24." While the program may not exclude any other young people that 

otherwise qualify, strong proposals will clearly articulate how you will 

effectively target your outreach and recruitment efforts to American Indian 

youth.  Supplementary Question (b) asks applicants to expressly address this, 

as does the Letter of Support/MOU supplementary requirement.

4/17/2024 TA 

Conference

Unknown Unknown Program Area C: Industries of Opportunity – Youth and Young Adult Food Sovereignty Is having an educational institution(s) part of a training 

program a requirement for a proposal?

Education institutions can potentially be a partner/component of a training 

program, or potentially be a positive placement outcome for participants who 

complete a training program (i.e. positive placement outcome in post-

secondary education/advance training at the completion of the training 

program).
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Do events and programming have to be free?  This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming How would the supplier work with the Union Square 

Alliance and their marketing, PR and event staff? And Parks 

& Rec? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.

4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming What other SF Government programs or offices will the 

supplier work with? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Who will the supplier directly report to? This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Is the $1M budget inclusive of proposed staffing, security, 

sanitation services, etc? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Is the $1M budget inclusive of current Union Square Park 

marketing plan (ex: ice skating rink/SF Hearts Art 

Program)? Will the existing budget be absorbed into the 

$1M grant or is the $1M in addition to current marketing 

plan budget? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.

4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Will the supplier have access to work with the 

Ambassadors or Ambassador Program Office? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Are there any restrictions on events? This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Can alcohol be served at events? This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Is there a list of preferred vendors that supplier is limited 

to using? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.
4/17/2024 Procurement 

email

Karla Villatoro CBRE | Retail Property Management Program Area D: Union Square Park Programming Are there any restrictions or guidelines on sponsorship 

income for events? 

This question will be answered with the next publishing of this Q&A log, 

anticipated by Wednesday, April 24, 2024.

Posting date: 4.19.2024


